
 
    

 

 
AGENDA 

ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
Monday, September 19, 2022 at 7:00 P.M.  

 
Location:  Long Grove Village Hall  

3110 Old McHenry Road, Long Grove, IL  60047 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ATTENDANCE 
 
3. VISITOR BUSINESS / PUBLIC COMMENTARY 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

a. Approval of the August 29, 2022 Draft Meeting Minutes 
 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

 
None 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a. AC-14-2022 – Review of a proposed single-family residence at 7213 Daybreak Lane. 

 
b. 2023 Draft Meeting Schedule 
 

7. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Next Scheduled Meeting: October 17, 2022 @ 7:00 PM  
 
 
The Village of Long Grove is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 Individuals 
with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 
to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or 
the facilities, are requested to phone the Long Grove Village Manager at 847-634-9440 or TDD 847-634- 9650 
promptly to allow the Village of Long Grove to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 



DRAFT MEETING 
MINUTES



Page 1 of 1 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE 
LONG GROVE ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING  
August 29, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Chairwoman Sylvester called the special meeting of the Long Grove Architectural Commission (AC) 
Workshop to order at 6:00 p.m. with the following members present. 
 
Members Present: Allen Roiter; John Marshall; Matthew Akins; Jeanne Sylvester; Laura Mikolajczak; 
and John Plunkett. 
 
Members Absent: None. 
 
Also Present: Greg Jackson, Long Grove’s Village Manager, Amanda Orenchuk and Jessica Marvin, 
Community Development Services. 
 
Staff held a training workshop with the Architectural Commission going over the history and roles of 
the commission. 
 
Meeting Adjourned at 6:59 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
 
 
Jessica Marvin 
Associate Planner 



Page 1 of 3 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE 
LONG GROVE ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
August 29, 2022 

7:00 P.M. 
 
Chairwoman Sylvester called the meeting of the Long Grove Architectural Commission (AC) to order at 
7:08 p.m. with the following members present. 
 
Members Present: Allen Roiter; John Marshall; Matthew Akins; Jeanne Sylvester; Laura Mikolajczak; 
and John Plunkett. 
 
Members Absent: None. 
 
Also Present: Amanda Orenchuk and Jessica Marvin, Community Development Services, and members 
of the public.  
 
VISITORS BUSINESS  
 
None.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1) Approval of the July 18, 2022 Draft Meeting Minutes. 
 

Multiple commissioners provided corrections to various typographical errors on page two of the 
minutes.   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Marshall, seconded by Commissioner Plunkett, to recommend 
approval of the July 18, 2022, meeting minutes, as amended. 
 
Ayes: J. Marshall; A. Roiter; J. Plunkett; J. Sylvester; M. Akins; L. Mikolajczak 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1) Consideration of a request for a new single-family home, 7237 Greywall Court and within the 
Concord Homes’ Ravenna Planned Unit Development, submitted by Muhammad Khan, the 
future homeowner. 
 

The Architectural Commission revisited the project initially presented at the July 18, 2022, Architectural 
Commission meeting. Associate Planner Marvin provided an overview of the modifications to the 
proposed new single-family residence. The general contractor, Uriel Oropeza, was present on behalf of 
the future homeowner. The commission reviewed the revised plans and had minor changes to the 
proposed new single-family residence. 



Page 2 of 3 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Roiter, seconded by Commissioner Akins, to recommend 
approval of a new single-family home located at 7237 Greywall Court, which will be evaluated by staff 
and the AC Chair to incorporate the following conditions: 

• Add a masonry band around all the façades. 
• Install stucco on both sides of the recessed portion of the rear façade near the chimney. 
• The front rectangular window lintels are to be widened to three (3) inches on both sides.  
• The front arched window lintels to be widened to one and a half (1 ½) inches on both sides. 
• The single windows are to be replaced with double windows, and a double window is to be 

added to the east façade. 
 
Ayes: A. Roiter; M. Akins; J. Marshall; J. Plunkett; J. Sylvester; L. Mikolajczak 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
 

2) Consideration of a request for a new single-family home, 7234 Roxbury Court and within the 
Concord Homes’ Ravenna Planned Unit Development, submitted by Joon Kim on behalf of 
Hyung Yun Park, the future homeowner. 

 
Associate Planner Marvin provided an overview of the proposed new single-family residence. The 
architect, Joon Kim, was present on behalf of the future homeowner. After the commission reviewed 
the plans, Chairwoman Sylvester requested to continue this case. She asked the petitioners to revise 
and resubmit their application due to the proposed residence not fitting within the Long Grove and 
Ravenna of Long Grove HOA Architectural Style. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Plunkett, seconded by Commissioner Roiter, to send the 
application back to the applicant for revisions based on the following:  

• Indicate a cedar shake roof, asphalt shingles are not a permitted material. 
• Replace the building material siding with hardie board. 
• Only 6-8” of the foundation maximum should be exposed. 
• Optional masonry band requested along the rear façade. 
• Stack the four north façade windows so they are in a line. 
• Add two windows on the north façade where the garage is located. 
• Break up the roofline or setback the siding so the façade has a less harsh defined line where the 

building materials meet on the north façade. 
 
Ayes: J. Plunkett; A. Roiter; M. Akins; J. Marshall; J. Sylvester; L. Mikolajczak 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
No other business was discussed. The next scheduled Architectural Commission meeting is for 
September 19, 2022 7:00 P.M. 
 



Page 3 of 3 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Commissioner Marshall, 
seconded by Commissioner Roiter.   
 
Ayes: J. Marshall; A. Roiter; J. Plunkett; J. Sylvester; M. Akins; L. Mikolajczak 
Nays: 
Absent: 
 
Meeting Adjourned at 8:36 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
 
 
Jessica Marvin 
Associate Planner 



AC-14-2022
7213 Daybreak Lane



 
    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

 
To:    Jeanne Sylvester, Chair 
   Architectural Commission Members 
   
From:    Taylor Wegrzyn, Community Development Services 
    
Subject:  7213 Daybreak Lane 
 
Requests:  New Single-Family Residence 
 
Public Meeting Date:  September 19, 2022 

 
Attachments: 1. Petitioner’s Application 
 2. Location Map 
 3. Current Architectural Standards 

4. Previous Zoning Code Sections 5-20 and 5-22 
 

PETITIONER Winter Bunnies 24 LLC 
1600a Vermont Drive 
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 

 
REQUEST 
 
Review of material and design of a new single-family residence at 7213 Daybreak Lane. 
 
HISTORY 
 
In 2001, the Village of Long Grove entered into a Settlement Agreement with the owner of a 113.5-acre property 
which would eventually become the Ravenna subdivision.  This Settlement Agreement stipulated that the 
property would be zoned R-3 Single Family Residential and developed as a planned unit development. In 
accordance with the Agreement, a final PUD for the Ravenna subdivision was approved on September 14, 2004 
and included a provision that all new homes would require approval by the Architectural Commission.  
 
Most of the 133 lots in the subdivision were developed between 2006-2014. Of these lots, fifteen (15) remain 
unimproved including the Subject Property at 7213 Daybreak Lane. Two other homes within the subdivision have 
appeared before the Architectural Commission this year (7234 Roxbury Court and 7237 Greywall Court).  
 
The Concord Homes’ Ravenna Planned Unit Development requires that all new buildings in the subdivision comply 
with section 5-20-1 of the Long Grove Zoning Code (2004 edition): 
 

 
 



Section 5-20-1 of the 2004 Long Grove Zoning Code 
 
Prohibition, Criteria: No building permit shall be issued for any new building or for remodeling or alteration 
of an existing building which if erected, remodeled or altered would produce one or more of the harmful 
effects set forth in section 2-3-1 of this code. In awning, sign, fence, or other structure will produce one or 
more of the harmful effects set forth in section 2-3-1 of this code, the architectural board shall consider 
whether there exists one or more of the following: 
 

A. Excessive similarity or dissimilarity in design in relation to any other structure existing or 
for which permit has been issued within a distance of one thousand feet (1,000’) of the 
proposed site or in design generally prevailing in the area in respect to one or more of the 
following features: 
 
1. Apparently identical façade. 
2.  Substantially identical size and arrangement of either doors, windows, porticoes 

or other openings or breaks in the façade facing the street, including a reverse 
arrangement thereof. 

3.  Cubical contents. 
4.  Gross floor area. 
5.  Other significant design features, such as but not limited to, roofline, height of 

building, construction or quality of architectural design; or  
6.  Location and elevation of building upon the site in relation to contiguous 

properties. 
 
B.  Inappropriateness in relation to any other property in same or any adjoining district of 

design, landscaping, building material, and use thereof, orientation to site, or placement 
of parking, storage or refuse areas. 

 
PROPOSED PROJECT 
 
Winter Bunnies 24 LLC is proposing a 3,500 square foot, single-family residence. The Subject Property is located 
at 7213 Daybreak Lane: a 12,159 square foot lot within the Ravenna subdivision. The proposed structure is two-
stories (~30ft) in height with a hip roof. It includes a three-car garage in which one double-wide overhead door 
faces the south and a second, single-wide door faces the front of the lot (west). The second garage door is recessed 
20 feet from the front of the home. The rear of the home prominently features a 17’6”x12’ covered patio with 
Tuscan columns, pendant wall lights, and arched glass double doors. The exterior of the home is treated with a 
white brick veneer from the ground level up to the eaves.  
 
Materials of the two-story home include: 

• Facades: 
o Brick Veneer (white) on all four sides, from ground to the frieze board 
o Cut Limestone entryway 

• Roof: 
o Architectural Asphalt Shingles or “Per Covenants” 
o 10:12 pitch roof slope 

• Aluminum gutters and downspouts 
• Front Windows: 

o Stucco headers with keystones 
o 7” stucco sills 

• Rear and Side Windows: 



o Brick soldier courses  
o 4” stone sills on rear and side windows 

 
The proposed residence incorporates a variety of rectangular windows on all façades. Windows on the ground 
floor of the front façade are up to seven feet in height and significantly contribute to the architectural style of the 
building. The windows, window molding, limestone entryway, and white brick come together to create a modern 
take on traditional French Chateau architecture.  
 
The residences along Daybreak Lane all use similar materials such as: brick veneer, vinyl siding, natural stone, and 
asphalt shingles. Some of the homes feature shake shingles, turrets, and eave brackets. Most of these homes use 
natural-colored stone, red brick, and neutral-colored vinyl, however, there are some examples of grey, blue, and 
yellow color palettes in the neighborhood. Gable roofs and dormer windows are also prevalent in the 
neighborhood. The proposed residence is relatively unique in comparison to these homes due to its use of white 
brick and a hip roof. 
 
ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION DECISION 
 
The AC should review the single-family residence against the anti-monotony regulations and render a 
determination based upon those criteria as well as the appropriateness of the new single-family residence at 
this location in relation to other residences in the area.  An excerpt from the Long Grove Zoning Ordinance 
“Residential Chapter” and an excerpt from the 2004 Zoning Code, both regarding the anti-monotony 
regulations, are included for consideration by the Commission.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
The AC should consider whether the materials used, and overall design of the proposed structure aligns with 
the character of new construction projects for the Village of Long Grove. The AC should also comment on the 
overall design as presented. The comments of the AC will be taken into consideration with any other required 
action. 
 
The subdivision is subject to all standards within the Ravenna East Planned Unit Development Ordinance. Staff 
have reviewed the proposed structure against these standards and have determined that it conforms to the 
Ordinance. This includes compliance with Section 5-20-1 of the 2004 Zoning Code referenced earlier in this report. 
 
The residence utilizes more than four (4) techniques to differentiate houses in the Ravenna of Long Grove 
neighborhood as required by the anti-monotony regulations. These techniques include different floor plan, roof 
orientation, architectural style, and architectural details. For these reasons, the proposed home satisfies the intent 
of the Village’s anti-monotony standards. While the structure is dissimilar to the existing homes in a variety of 
ways, it still maintains a consistency with the style of the neighborhood through its use of brick, over-sized 
windows, lentils, and recessed garage. The Commission should consider whether the proposed structure delivers 
an acceptably similar style and quality  to that of the existing homes in the subdivision. 
 
 
TW 



3110 RFD ⚫ LONG GROVE, ILLINOIS 60047-9635

(847) 634-9440 ⚫ FAX (847) 634-9408 
Village Files/ AC; Non-Singage Application  Current 10/13 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

STRUCTURE/FIXTURE 

ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION APPLICATION 
         

       DATE:  

 

APPLICANT’S NAME:             E-MAIL   

 

ADDRESS:_________________________________________________PHONE:____________ 

 

NAME OF BUSINESS:           

 

BUSINESS ADDRESS:_______________________________________PHONE:____________ 

 

 TYPE OF STRUCTURE/FIXTURE:         

 

1. LOCATION OF STRUCTURE/FIXTURE ON PROPERTY: 

A. PROVIDE SITE PLAN. 

B. PROVIDE PHOTOGRAPH OF SITE. 

C. SQUARE FOOTAGE OF STRUCTURE   SQUARE FEET. 

 

2. DRAWING OF PLANNED STRUCTURE/FIXTURE: 

A. DIMENSIONS. 

B. ELEVATIONS (ALL DIRECTIONS). 

C. LIST MATERIALS TO BE USED/SAMPLE OF COLORS. 

 

3. NAME, ADDRESS, AND PHONE NUMBER OF FIRM ERECTING OR MANAGING 

STRUCTURE: 

         PHONE:    

 

          E-MAIL________________ 

 

The property owner’s signature is required below before any application may be processed. It is  

understood by the property owner(s) that he or she has read and understands the regulations 

governing the commercial property under this application in the Village of Long Grove, accepts 

and is liable for any corrections or modifications required to meet the standards of the Village, 

and further approves the work to be done on their property. 

 

         ________________________________________ 
BUSINESS OWNER(S) 

____________________________________   ________________________________________ 
PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

 

APPLICATION APPROVAL:     DATE:     

Village of 

Angelica Wozniak
7213 Daybreak Lane, Long Grove Illinois 60060

Angelica Wozniak
312 608 3560 

Angelica Wozniak
angie_wozniak@yahoo.com

Angelica Wozniak
Winter Bunnies 24 LLC

Angelica Wozniak
1600a Vermont Drive , Elk Grove Village Illinois 60007

Angelica Wozniak
3500

Angelica Wozniak
Winter Bunnies 24 LLC

Angelica Wozniak
312 608 3560

Angelica Wozniak
1600 a Vermont Drive , Elk Grove Village Illinois 60007

Angelica Wozniak
angie_wozniak@yahoo.com

Angelica Wozniak
Winter Bunnies 24 LLC

Angelica Wozniak
Winter Bunnies 24 LLC

Angelica Wozniak
Angelica and Nikolay Kitanov

Angelica Wozniak
Angelica and Nikolay Kitanov

Angelica Wozniak
717 379 6979

Angelica Wozniak
Single Family Home 

Angelica Wozniak



WINTER BUNNIES 24 LLC 
 

Building Proposal for New Construction Home in Ravenna Community 
7213 Daybreak Lane, Long Grove 60060 Illinois 

 
Based on the project plans through of the review of the property , we have developed this          
proposal. Our total cost for this project will be $600,000. Please see breakdown below : 
 
MATERIALS :  
 

• Concerte foundation                         
• Framing material 
• Exterior brick  
• Roofing 
• Windows 
• HVAC 
• Plumbing 
• Electric 
• Insulation 
• Drywall 
• Driveway 

 
 

COSTS : 
 

• MATERIAL :                                                                                               $ 380,000 
• LABOR :                                                                                                     $ 200,000 
• OTHERS:                                                                                                    $ 20,000 

 
TOTAL COST :                                                                                                        $ 600,000 
 

WINTER BUNNIES 24 LLC        Angelica and Nikolay Kitanov 
1600a Vermont Drive , Elk Grove Village 60007 Illinois 

Phone number : 312 608 3560 
 

 
 
            
 
 
 



lot   15
No Buildings

Approximate Location of Existing Sanitary and
Storm Service Stubs per Utility Atlas. Contractor
to Field Verify Location of Existing Utility Services
and Notify Engineer of any discrepancies.

Tree Removal

Scale:

NORTH
0

1" = 

5 10

10'

P:\2021\21285\Drawings\House Line\21285 - Engineering.dwg

10
0 

Ea
st

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
kw

ay
,  

Sc
ha

um
bu

rg
, I

L 
60

17
3 

   
 T

el
: 8

47
.3

94
.6

60
0 

 F
ax

: 8
47

.3
94

.6
60

8

w
w

w
.h

ae
ge

re
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

Re
vi

si
on

D
at

e
N

o.

File Name:
 Jan 06, 2022 - 7:57am mike-aPlot Date: Plotted By:

Project Manager:

Engineer:

Sheet

Date:

C
 2

02
2 

H
ae

ge
r 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 L
LC

Project No.

c
o
n
s
u
lt

in
g

 e
n
g

in
e
e
rs

HA
EG

ER
 EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
la

n
d

 s
u
rv

e
y
o
rs

Ill
in

oi
s 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Fi
rm

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 1
84

-0
03

15
2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
&

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

7
2
1
3
 D

A
Y
BR

EA
K

 L
A

N
E

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
V

IL
LA

G
E 

O
F 

LO
N

G
 G

RO
V

E,
 L

A
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, 
IL

LI
N

O
IS

M L A

M D M

01.04.2022

21-284

1
2

SILT FENCE

Note:
Call 811 at least 48 hours, excluding
weekends and holidays, before you dig.

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

Install Perimeter Silt Fence
Prior to Site Disturbance

Stabilized Construction Entrance

Tree Protection Fencing

Tree Protection Fencing

Benchmark
Site Benchmark

CP # 603 (see survey)
Description:  Cross Notch
Elevation:  726.97         NAVD  88  (Geoid 12A)

LEGEND

Manhole

Pavement Elevation
Sidewalk Elevation
Ground Elevation

Deciduous Tree

Contour Line

Curb & Gutter
Depressed Curb
Curb Elevation and

Telephone Pedestal

Valve Vault

Electrical Pedestal

Cable TV Pedestal

B-Box

Pavement Elevation

Storm Sewer Atlas
Sanitary Sewer Atlas
Water Main Atlas

Record
Building Setback Line



Single-Family Home

Garage

Garage

Covered
Patio

T/F = 730.67
F/G = 730.00

G/F = 730.00

G
/F

 =
 7

30
.0

0

12.00'

17
.5

0'

12.00'
1.17'
2.00'

11
.9

6'

2.00'

24
.6

7'

23.83'

12
.0

0'

20.33'

22
.8

3'

6.71'

10
.2

9'
6.

67
'

11
.5

4'

39.46'

13
.5

4'

2.00'
1.17'

1.50'

1.50'
1.67'

1.67'

Window Well (Typ.)

P ±727.72

P ±727.63

15
'

12
'

20'

25
'

3'
3'

4.5'

15'

5.
04

'

25.5'

49.4'

P 727.95

W 729.90

730.0

730.0

730.0

730.0

729.0729.0

730.0

730.0

730.0

P 730.00

P 730.00

P 730.00

P 728.00

P 728.80

P 728.60

P 729.30

P 729.25
R3'

W 730.00

W 730.00

±728.0 ±728.4 ±728.9

R3'

±729.2

728.3727.7

729.8

Drop Elevation along Side of House by 12"

72
8

729

729

728

729

72
9

72
9

72
9

728

Type C Catchbasin
Gr 727.80
Inv 724.25 65' - 6" PVC SDR26

@ 1.0% Storm Sewer

Type C Catchbasin
Gr 728.30
Inv 725.90

73
0

730

21' - 6" PVC SDR26 Sanitary
Service @ 1.0% min.
Connect to Ex. Stub

1" Type 'K' Copper
Water Service

5.9%

Sump Pump Discharge

3.8%

4.8%Bituminous Driveway

Paver Sidewalk

3.5%

4.0%

Construct Catch Basin
Over Existing Storm Sewer

Connect Sump Pump Discharge
Line to Proposed Catch Basin

4'

Scale:

NORTH
0

1" = 

5 10

10'

P:\2021\21285\Drawings\House Line\21285 - Engineering.dwg

10
0 

Ea
st

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
kw

ay
,  

Sc
ha

um
bu

rg
, I

L 
60

17
3 

   
 T

el
: 8

47
.3

94
.6

60
0 

 F
ax

: 8
47

.3
94

.6
60

8

w
w

w
.h

ae
ge

re
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

Re
vi

si
on

D
at

e
N

o.

File Name:
 Jan 06, 2022 - 7:57am mike-aPlot Date: Plotted By:

Project Manager:

Engineer:

Sheet

Date:

C
 2

02
2 

H
ae

ge
r 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 L
LC

Project No.

c
o
n
s
u
lt

in
g

 e
n
g

in
e
e
rs

HA
EG

ER
 EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
la

n
d

 s
u
rv

e
y
o
rs

Ill
in

oi
s 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Fi
rm

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 1
84

-0
03

15
2

PR
O

PO
SE

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

7
2
1
3
 D

A
Y
BR

EA
K

 L
A

N
E

SI
N

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
V

IL
LA

G
E 

O
F 

LO
N

G
 G

RO
V

E,
 L

A
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, 
IL

LI
N

O
IS

M L A

M D M

01.06.2022

21-284

2
2

LANDSCAPING RESTORATION

CATCH BASIN - TYPE C

TREE PROTECTION - FENCING

Catch Basin

XXX

XXX.X

W XXX.XX

P XXX.XX

G XXX.XX
C XXX.XX

Open Lid Frame & GrateGr XXX.XX

Pavement Elevation
Sidewalk Elevation
Ground Elevation

Softscape Flow
Contour Line

Depressed Curb
Curb Elevation and

Storm Sewer
Clean Out

B-Box

Sanitary Sewer Service
Water Main Service

Gutter/Pavement Elevation

Garage Floor
Top of Foundation

Finish GradeFG XXX.XX

GF XXX.XX

TF XXX.XX

LEGEND

Concrete

Pop-Up Emitter
E

Sump Pump Discharge

Bituminous Pavement

6'



































Ravenna East Homeowners Association

Professionally Managed By:

2155 Point Boulevard, Suite 210  -  Elgin, IL 60123

(847) 806-6121 - Fax (847) 806-6154

 www.psimanagement.net

February 04, 2022

Winter Bunnies 24, LLC
1600 A Vermont Drive
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007

Reference: Architectural Modification Request Approval Letter
7213 RFD Daybreak Lane, Long Grove, IL 60060
XN1380399 Acct# 51978116

Dear Winter Bunnies 24, LLC,
 
Your request for an Architectural Modification for the Ravenna East Homeowners Association on your property at 
7213 RFD Daybreak Lane  has been approved. Specifically, you have approval to proceed with the following request 
as submitted:  - Single family home, black windows, white brick, 3,500 sqft,

The above-mentioned alteration or addition must remain in compliance with the Association’s guidelines and 
restrictions. Please do not deviate from the plans submitted unless otherwise noted. If your plans need to be 
changed, please contact management and submit a revised architectural request.  

Owners are responsible to contact the City or Village to obtain any necessary or required approvals or permits. The 
Association’s approval is subject to the municipality’s approval or permitting process.

If applicable, please consider the safety of you and your neighbors and contact JULIE before you, or a contractor, 
begin any digging projects, regardless of depth or project size. Today more electric, gas, water, sewer, and 
telecommunication companies are delivering utility services underground. To avoid personal injury and damage to 
those lines, the state law requires you to contact JULIE before any digging projects. 
 
Any debris, dirt excavated, and building material from the installation or alteration needs to be hauled offsite and 
NOT dumped in the common areas within the community.  If any items located on common areas, public property, 
and neighboring lots are damaged due to the construction of this alteration you, the owner and/or your contactor, 
must be responsible for any costs to repair the area.  

We appreciate your cooperation in meeting the established guidelines as set forth in your community. It is 
recommended that you keep this approval letter with your other important home-related papers. If you have 
questions please contact Property Specialists, Inc. at (847) 806-6121 or email, info@psimanagement.net. 

Please note that the Association reserves the right to make a final inspection to ensure that your project is compliant
with the architectural design standards applicable to your neighborhood.

Sincerely,

Board of Directors
Ravenna East Homeowners Association

mailto:info@psimanagement.net














Loca�on Map: 7213 Daybreak Lane

7213 Daybreak Lane

Legend



 
    

 

RESIDENTIAL REGULATIONS (Section 5-3-11):  
 
The following are excerpts of applicable portions of the Village Sign Ordinance.  
 
(A) Purpose. The intent of this section is to ensure sufficient variety in detached single-family dwellings to 

prevent monotony, and to foster the quality and character of residential construction traditionally found in 
the Village. At the same time, these regulations are designed to provide freedom for homeowners to design 
detached single-family dwellings that meet their needs and choices and to encourage creativity.  

(B) Mandatory Criteria. The following criteria shall apply to all new detached single-family dwelling construction:  

1. Similarity Regulated. No detached single-family dwelling may be similar to any other detached single-
family dwelling along a street or cul-de-sac, or within 1,500 feet (as measured from lot line to lot line), 
whichever is more restrictive.  

2. Window, Door, and Trim. Each detached single-family dwelling shall have similar style and quality 
window, door, trim, and decorative moldings on all exterior building elevations of the detached single-
family dwelling.  

3. Building Materials. Identical or substantially similar siding materials or veneers shall be used on all 
exterior sides of the detached single-family dwelling. This does not prohibit the use of veneers or 
changes of materials on a facade where, for example, materials might change at the second floor or at 
a windowsill height. Where a wing or projection of the building is offset, the wing or projection may 
use different materials to give it emphasis, provided the materials are applied to the entire wing or 
projection.  

4. Roof Overhangs. An important element of design is the shadow lines that are created by roofs and help 
articulate the building. Any detached single-family dwelling having a pitched roof shall have eaves that 
extend a sufficient distance to create shadow lines. A variety of overhangs is desired. The following 
standards shall apply:  

(a) Variety. Within a subdivision or planned unit development, the detached single-family dwellings 
shall have a variety of different roof overhang profiles.  

(b) Extension. The overhang of a detached single-family dwelling, not including gutters, shall extend 
at least eight inches beyond the plane of the wall.  

(c) Exception. The minimum overhang shall not apply to any individual detached single-family 
dwelling built in a historical style where overhangs were not part of the style (Cape Cod, for 
example) or in a unique individual design. The architectural board shall review the architectural 
plans for such dwellings.  

5. Garage Placement and Orientation. Within a particular subdivision or planned unit development, no 
more than 25 percent of garages may be front loads located at the front of the detached single-family 
dwelling. The following are preferred alternatives to front load garages, which alternatives are 
illustrated on appendix 1 on file in the village:  

(a) Side load garages.  

(b) Side loading front garages. These are garages located in wings in front of the principal facade or 
entrance facade.  

(c) Recessed front loading garages. Where the two-car garage is in a wing that is recessed 20 feet or 
more behind the front elevation, it shall not be considered a front-loaded garage.  

(d) Rear garages. These are either freestanding or attached garages that are located to the rear and 
that have the view from the street screened by a wing of the building.  



(C) Multiple Dwellings. An owner who builds more than one detached single-family dwelling must utilize four or 
more of the following techniques to avoid monotony and ensure quality:  

1. Roof Heights. Utilize dissimilar roof heights. One or a combination of the following shall be used to 
achieve the desired effect:  

(a) Vary the number of stories on adjoining lots.  

(b) Vary the roof pitches on otherwise similar detached single-family dwellings.  

(c) Vary the roofline height on the individual detached single-family dwelling. The number of stories 
can be varied on the dwelling. Where the width of the dwelling is changed, the roof can be stepped 
down even though the stories remain similar. Wings should be of different heights based on 
different stories or widths.  

2. Roof Orientation. Vary roof orientation so that the gable ends are oriented in a different direction than 
an otherwise similar detached single-family dwelling.  

3. Floor Plans. Utilize different floor plans with distinctive shapes, such as wings or elements that sharply 
contrast with adjoining dwellings or significant (at least 20 percent) changes in width of the central 
dwelling. Repetitive use of a similar form and floor plans having similar masses on different models is 
not permitted. A wing must protrude from the front of the building a minimum of eight feet to be 
considered a wing.  

4. Placement on Lots. Vary the location of the detached single-family dwellings in relation to the required 
front and side yard setbacks.  

5. Rotation or Flipping. Rotate the floor plan by 90 degrees or utilize a 180-degree flip combined with 
major differences in the plane of the front elevation.  

6. Lot Frontage and Size. Utilize significant variation in the width of detached single-family dwellings which 
results in clearly different modules of windows and doors.  

7. Architectural Style. Utilize different architectural styles for similar floor plans, which employ all the 
elements of a given style and are applied consistently throughout the dwelling.  

8. Architectural Details and Features. Utilize different details for the chimney, entrance, garage design, 
dormers, porches, and building materials to significantly alter the appearance of a detached single-
family dwelling to make it visually very different.  

(D) Individual Review. The owner shall submit a separate plan for each detached single-family dwelling to the 
Building Superintendent for individual review and approval prior to issuance of a building permit. 
Applications shall include photos of the facades of the buildings or architectural elevations of existing 
dwellings along the same street or cul-de-sac or within 1,500 feet of the lot line of the proposed lot, 
whichever is more restrictive. The Building Superintendent may, when he deems it necessary to ensure 
compliance with this section, refer any such application to the Architectural Board for review and comments.  

(E) Appeals. 

1. If the Building Superintendent denies an application, the owner can appeal that decision to the 
Architectural Board within ten days of the denial by filing a written notice of appeal with the Village 
Clerk. The Architectural Board may affirm, modify, or reverse the decision of the Building 
Superintendent.  

2. The owner can appeal a decision of the Architectural Board to the Village Board within ten days of the 
denial by filing a written notice of appeal with the Village Clerk. The Village Board may affirm, modify, 
or reverse the decision of the Architectural Board.  



3. Any appeal under this subsection (E) shall be reviewed in light of the criteria in subsections (B) and (C) 
of this section and the purposes in subsection (A) of this section.  

(F) Responsibility. It is the responsibility of the owner to establish to the satisfaction of the Village that the 
application fully complies with the provisions of this section.  

(G) Deviations. for good cause shown, the Village Board may approve deviations from strict conformity with this 
section when the owner establishes to the satisfaction of the Village Board that any such deviations are 
reasonably necessary and are not contrary to the purpose and intent of this section.  

 
 
 















2023 DRAFT MEETING 
SCHEDULE



 

 

2023 
ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION (AC) 

REGULAR MEETING DATES 
 

REGULAR MEETING DATE 
(3RD Monday of the Month) 

 
January 16, 2023 * 

February 20, 2023 

March 20, 2023 

April 17, 2023 

May 15, 2023 

June 19, 2023 

July 17, 2023 

August 21, 2023 

September 18, 2023 

October 16, 2023 

November 20, 2023 

December 18, 2023 

 

* Martin Luther King Day – No AC Meeting  
 

• The Village of Long Grove AC regularly meets at 7:00 PM at the Village Hall every 3rd Monday of each month 
unless otherwise noticed.  
 

• Complete applications must be submitted at least ten (10) days prior to the scheduled meeting date.  


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



